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Brazos River Authority              

 
February 1, 2018 

Addendum No. 1 
Request for Bids 

Aeration System Piping and Support Framing 
RFB No. 18-01-1062 

 
It is the responsibility of the Bidder to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt of this 
Addendum in the Bid that the Bidder has received the Addendum in its entirety, and that the 
Bidder accepts all conditions contained herein. 
Question 1: 
Would it be possible for you to provide a drawing with dimensions of the orbal aeration facility 
so that we can better estimate the length of piping that will be required? 
Answer 1:  
See included diagram titled Biological Reactor.  
 
Question 2:  
For the purposes of clamping / fixating the 12” and 6” trunk line / branches, is the truck line 
suspended or attached to existing structure? 
Answer 2:  
Attached to catwalk. 
 
Question 3: 
How will the 12” x 6” concentric reducer be attached to the existing diffuser and future drop in 
units?  I.E. are there existing penetrations in the existing diffuser to connect to?  If so what are 
they; I.e. through penetrations with a bolt pattern for flange connection?  Just plain penetrations 
for pipe insertion and sealing? 
Answer 3:  
Flange to flange. Details by winning bidder. 
 
Question 4: 
Are the joints made by mechanical couplings or welded? If mixed, how many are welded joints 
and how many are couplings? 
Answer 4:  
Joints couplings. 
 
Question 5: 
What are the elevations?  
Answer 5:  
See document reference in question #1 for general elevations. 
 
Question 6:  
Any restrictions where piping is not allowed? 
Answer 6:  
Pipe should be located in a manner not to impede existing equipment or dramatically obstruct 
foot traffic.  
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Question 7:  
What is the approximate overall distance from the 12” end cap to the furthest 6” future drop in 
unit? 
Answer 7:  
2’ past the East wall of center channel. 
 
Question 8: 
Any access restrictions? 
Answer 8:  
No 
 
Question 9: 
Are detailed engineering drawings available? If not, are we going to be responsible for 
generating drawings? 
Answer 9:   
No detailed drawings and yes, winning bidder will generate. 
 
Question 10: 
For onsite storage, is there space available to store materials in a sheltered environment or are 
we responsible for container to store materials? What nature or specification of container is 
required? How long is the storage going to be for? 
Answer 10:  
On site, outside storage, until job completion. 
 
Question 11: 
What are the project schedule milestones? e.g., When will drawings for due for submittal, if 
generation of engineering drawings is part of our scope?  Are installation procedures necessary? 
Can you provide clarity on installation window and duration?  Completion due date? 
Answer 11:  
All materials finished and on site by April 15th. We will schedule/ coordinate installation. 
 
Question 12: 
What is the exact scope of the contractor’s involvement during installation? 
Answer 12: P 
Primarily advisory, quality assistance.  
 
Question 13:  
It seems there may be missing drawings in the bid package. Whereas the drawing in the bid 
package indicated there were four drawings. The bid package included only drawing number 2 
of 4. Therefore drawings 1 of 4, 3 of 4, and 4 of 4 were not included in the package and therefore 
present incomplete or inadequate information to the bidders. Please provide the missing 
drawings for completeness. 
Answer 13:  
No missing drawings. 
 
Question 14:  
Whereas the scope of work as contained in the bid document indicated as follows: 
‘’…Contractors to provide pricing for one complete aeration system piping and support framing 
as designed and specified …’’ the bid package did not provide adequate or complete design 
information. Some of the missing details are layout, sides, and elevation views, Material Take 
off list and specifications, dimensions, supports and hanger details, etc. It is relevant to either 
provide the above information or to consider revising the scope to include engineering design 
and draughting. 
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Answer 14:  
Bidder/ fabricator to field verify all measurements. 
 
Question 15: 
Drawing 2 of 4 that was included in the bid package is not a scaled drawing and has no 
dimensions. We hereby request for a scaled drawing of the Piping Plan 1 Plan View Drawing 
submitted with the Bid Package No. 18-01-1062. 
Answer 15:  
See question #1 Answer includes drawing. 
 
Question 16: 
How would the bid bond work? What is the procedure for releasing the deposit to the contractor? 
Is it to be refunded to non-winning contractors? And for the winning contractor, is refundable 
upon completion of the work? Or is supposed to be considered as part of contract cost? 
Answer 16: 
The bid bond would be returned to the contractor whose submissions was not awarded a 
contract. The bid bond would be returned to the contractor who is awarded the contract after 
execution of contract.   
 
Question 17: 
It was mentioned that the Job sponsor(BRA) qualifies for government discounts. Specifically, 
what government discounts are applicable or expected on this contract? 
Answer 17: 
As noted on the Request for Bids form contained in the specifications are some of the Co-Ops 
the BRA hold memberships with.  
 
Question 18: 
Are there milestones for payment or is payment to be made only once upon work completion 
and acceptance of deliverable from the contractor? Will acceptance be upon delivery of 
fabricated materials to the installation site or upon completion of installation in the field by others, 
If the latter is the case, what happens if there is a protracted period for installation at site due to 
no fault of the contractor? Would the contractor's payment be delayed as a result of such delay 
not caused by the contractor? 
Answer 18: 
Payment schedule will be agreed upon during contract negotiations with successful bidder.  
 
Question 19: 
Is installation procedure or manual expected from the contractor as part of the deliverable. 
Answer 19:  
Yes, this would be covered in “installation and coordination service”. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Clarissa Cabrera, CTPM, CTCM  
Purchasing Manager, Administrative Services 

 
 
 
 
 

4600 Cobbs Drive ● Waco, Texas 76710 
254 761 3123 
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